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Dear Yves Giroux:

Thank you for your correspondence of July 12, 2023, regarding
Information Request IR0701.

Innovation, Science and Economic Development Canada (ISED) is pleased to
make available the Government of Canada’s Special Contribution Agreement
(SCA) with Stellantis-LG Energy Solution (NextStar Energy Inc.) for its electric
vehicle battery manufacturing facility in Windsor, Ontario.

With respect to your request for the revised contract between the Government of
Canada and Volkswagen, | can confirm that there have been no changes to the
contribution agreements shared with your office as part of our response to
Information Request IR0687.

Please note that the attached document contains protected information that is
commercially sensitive and subject to the SCA’s confidentiality clause. As such,
| respectfully request that you do not release the SCA publicly or share it outside
of your organization.

| trust that the attached document, including a signed reply form, will assist your

office in fulfilling its mandate. My officials would be happy to answer any other
questions your analysts may have with regard to the agreement with NextStar.
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| look forward to our continued collaboration.

Sincerely,

/—/‘

The Honourable Frangois-Philippe Champagne, P.C., M.P.

Attachments



Ministre de I'lnnovation, ; Minister of Innovation,
des Sciences et de I'Industrie Science and Industry

Ottawa, Canada K1A OH5

Yves Giroux

Directeur parlementaire du budget
99, rue Bank, bureau 900

Ottawa (Ontario) K1A 0A9

yves.giroux@parl.gc.ca
dpb-pbo@parl.gc.ca

Bonjour,

Je vous remercie de votre correspondance du 12 juillet 2023 concernant la
demande d’information IR0701.

Innovation, Sciences et Développement économique Canada (ISDE) est heureux
de vous faire parvenir I'accord de contribution spécial que le gouvernement du
Canada a conclu avec Stellantis-LG Energy Solution (NextStar Energy Inc.) pour
leur usine de fabrication de batteries pour véhicules électriques a Windsor,

en Ontario.

En ce qui concerne votre demande pour obtenir le contrat révisé conclu entre le
gouvernement du Canada et Volkswagen, je peux confirmer qu’il n’y a eu aucun
changement dans les accords de contribution communiqués a votre bureau dans
le cadre de notre réponse a la demande d’information IR0687.

Veuillez noter que le document ci-joint comprend des renseignements
commerciaux protégés de nature délicate, qui sont soumis a la clause de
confidentialité de I'accord de contribution spécial. Par conséquent, je vous
demande de ne pas diffuser ces données publiquement ni de les divulguer
a I'extérieur de votre organisation.

Jespére que le document ci-joint, dont le formulaire de réponse signé, permettra
a votre bureau de s’acquitter de son mandat. Mes fonctionnaires se feront un
plaisir de répondre a toute autre question de vos analystes en ce qui a trait

a 'accord avec NextStar.
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Je me réjouis a la perspective de poursuivre notre collaboration.

Veuillez agréer I'expression de mes sentiments les meilleurs.

—

L’honorable Frangois-Philippe Champagne, C.P., député

Piéces jointes
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